Wiltshire Council

~————_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Eastern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber - County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN

Date: Wednesday 22 June 2016

Time: 1.00 pm

Matter: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence - Hillworth Park,

Hillworth Road, Devizes

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, Tel 01225 713015 or email
lisa.pullin@wiltshire.gov.uk, of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road,
Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Desna Allen Clir James Sheppard
CliIr Nick Blakemore

Reserve Member

To be confirmed

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details
above.

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 16)

To consider and determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence
in respect of Hillworth Park, Hillworth Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1BN made
by Devizes Town Council. The report of the Licensing Officer is attached.

6.1. Appendix 1 - Application Form (Pages 17 - 40)

6.2. Appendix 1a - Current Premises Licence (Pages 41 - 48)

6.3. Appendix 1b - Plan of other Licensed Premises (Pages 49 - 50)

Page 3



6.4. Appendix 2 - Relevant Representation (Pages 57 - 52)

6.5. Appendix 3 - Additional wording agreed by Applicant (Pages 53 - 54)

Page 4



Wiltsidse Tourcll

% Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.
The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all
parties present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce

themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes
any relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in
support of their application.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed
through the Chairperson.

Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of
their representations.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation
in reverse order.

Closing submissions by the Applicant.

Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
EASTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

22 JUNE 2016

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
Hillworth Park, Hillworth Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1BN made by
Devizes Town Council.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Hillworth
Park has been made by Devizes Town Council for which one relevant
representation has been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.
2.4  Such steps are:
i) To grant the licence as applied for.
i) To modify the conditions of the licence.
iii) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 On 9 May 2016 an application for a variation to the premises licence was
received and accepted as a valid application.

2.6  The variation applied for is summarised as follows:
e The Sale of Alcohol ON and OFF Sales — Monday to Sunday 10:00hrs to
22:00hrs.

Page 13



2.7

2.8

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

A copy of the application form and plan is attached as Appendix 1.
They current have a licence for the following activities;

e Performance of a Play / Exhibition of Film / Live Music / Recorded
Music / Performance of Dance / Anything of a similar description —
Monday to Sunday 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs.

e Late Night Refreshment — New Years Eve 23:00hrs to 00:30hrs.

e The park is open 24hrs a day, seven days a week.

Consumption of alcohol is permitted throughout the park and not a licensable
activity.

A copy of the current licence is attached as Appendix 1a.

There are three other premises in the vicinity of Hillworth Park that sell alcohol
OFF Sales;

e Central Stores — Hillworth Park Monday to Sunday 05:30 — 23:00

e The Southgate Inn, Potterne Road, Devizes, - Sunday to Wednesday
10:00 — 23:59 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 — 03:00

e Devizes and District Conservative Club, - Monday to Thursday 11:00 —
23:00 Friday to Saturday 11:00 — 23:59 Sunday 12:00 — 23:00

A plan to show where they are located is attached as Appendix 1b.
Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice to be posted on the
premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises the application on its
website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the day after the
authority receives the application.

During the consultation period one relevant representation against the
application has been received.

Representation received

e Nigel Britton, 45 Downlands Road, Devizes, SN10 5EF.
The representation alluded to Public Nuisance / Crime and Disorder.
The relevant representation is attached as Appendix 2.
During the consultation period Wiltshire Police Licensing addressed some
concerns related to Crime and Disorder and Protection of Children from Harm
with the applicant. Additional conditions were agreed by the applicant and

added to the application. A copy of the additional wording is attached as
Appendix 3.

Page 14



4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and the person who has made a representation have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

At the hearing persons who have made representations are entitled to address
the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the consent of
the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the Responsible
Authority(ies) and any persons who have made representations may appeal
the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court.
The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the
notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any other person may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by someone other than a Responsible Authority will not normally be
granted within the first 12 months except for the most compelling
circumstances.

Report Author: Jemma Price, Public Protection Officer - Licensing

Date of report: 10 June 2016

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Page 15



o Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

o Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy
Appendices

1 Application Form

1a Current Premises Licence

1b Plan of other licensed premises

2 Relevant Representation

3  Additional wording agreed by applicant

Page 16



Rgéridd Item 6a
evizes

Town Council

Please Ask for: Simon Fisher
Direct Line: 01380 722346
Email:  SimonFisher@devizes-tc.gov.uk

SDF/L4167

6 May 2016

Jemma Price

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing,
Monkton Park

Chippenham

SN15 1ER

Dear Jemma
Application for a Variation of Premises Licence — Hillworth Park, Devizes

Further to our conversation later in the week, please find enclosed our application for
variation to the Hillworth Park, Devizes premises licences.

A variation is being sort to allow the sale of alcohol from the Park Centre, which can be
enjoyed either inside the Park Centre or in the park.

If you have any questions relating to the application please do not hesitate to contact me.
Please can you email me to confirm you have received this application.

Yours sincerely

for Devizes To Council

Inen
Depy/tyjlowﬁ Clerk

Enc.

Pa

el
Town Hall St John’s Street Devizes Wiltshire SNI0 IBN t9I380 722160 01380722415 Town Clerk Mrs Sarah Todhunter



RECEIVED CHEQUE RECEIVED |
9 MAY 201 ¢ oo
es licensing under the Licensing Act 2003

PUBLIC PROTECTI@NJ]N: ion td-viEAPHmis
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We Devizes Town Coungil

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Hillworth Park
Queens Road

Post town Devizes Post code SN10 5HR
Telephone number at premises (if any) None
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £1325

Town Hall

Current postal address if St John’s Street
different from premises

address

Post Town | Devizes Postcode SN10 1BN
Daytime contact telephone number 01380 722160

E-mail address . . .

(optional) simonfisher@devizes-tc.gov.uk

Page118



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the variation to have affect as soon as possible

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take affect?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late

night levy? NO

Day Month Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation

To enable the retail sale of alcohol on and off the premises

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

Page 19

Please tick yes

X

O K

X




fy  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

B) " (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

b)) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

k) (ifticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page3 20

X

X

X

X 0O XK K



A

Plays
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Indoors ]

guidance note 2)

L]

Outdoors

X

Both

Mon |10;00 | 23:00

Tue |1 10;00 |23:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

The Moving Arts

Wed | 10;00 |23:00

Thur 1 10;00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)
Street Theatre & Reenactments

Fri 110;00 |23:00

Sat 110;00 | 23:00

Sun | 10;00 | 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

New Years eve to 0:30am

Page 21




B

Films
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Indoors ]

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2)
Outdoors

[]

X

Both

Mon | 10:00 | 23:00

Tue 1 10:00 | 23:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

All Types of Film

Wed |1 10:00 |23:00

Thur 1 10:00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri 110:00 |23:00

Sat 110:00 | 23:00

Sun | 10:00 | 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

New Years eve to 0:30am

Page5 22




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue St easonal variatio door sporting events (please read
gui c 4)

Wed

Thur Non standar Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting ev t times to those listed in the column on the
left, plea e uidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Pag6e 23




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

Indoors (]

(please read guidance note 2)

8]

QOutdoors

L]

Both

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

boxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read gUNg

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard pu intend to use the premises for boxing
erent times to those listed in the column
idance note 5)

Page'24




E

Will the performance of live music take place

Live music
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [
(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2)
Outdoors L]
Day | Start Finish Both X
Mon | 10:00 23-00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
All Styles of Live Music with some amplification
Tue |110:00 |23:00
Wed | 10:00 2300 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur | 10:00 | 23:00
Fri 10:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat . .
10:00 | 23:00 New Years eve to 0:30am
Sun 1 10:00 |23:00

Pagge 25




F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please

Indoors L]

read guidance note 2)

]

Outdoors

X

Both

Mon | 10:00 | 23:00

Tee |10:00 | 23:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
All Styles of music with amplicification

Wed | 10:00 | 23:00

Thur | 10:00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Fri 10:00 | 23:00

Sat 1 10:00 |23:00

Sun 1 10:00 |23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

New Years eve to 0:30am

Page926




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]
Day | Start Finish Both X
Mon | 10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
All Styles of Dance
Tue 110:00 |23:00
Wed | 10:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur | 10:00 | 23:00
Fri 10:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
-| performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 10:00 23:00 New Years eve to 0:30am
Sun 1 10:00 |23:00

Page 27




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f} or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Being a public open space we will want the
flexibility to hold a range of community events

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Tndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon |10:00 |23:00 | guidance note2) Outdoors [
Both X
Tue |10:00 | 23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
A wide range of community events
Wed | 10:00 | 23:00
Thur 10:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
: - to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri110:00 |23:00
Sat . . Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
10:00 23:00 entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
New Years eve to 0:30am
Sun
10:00 | 23:00

Page”28




Provision of facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Being a public open space, we will want to have
the flexibility hold a range of community music

events.

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Tndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both =

Mon 10:00 23:00 Please give further details ht?re (please _read guidance note 3)
A range of community music events

Tue 10:00 | 23:00

Wed P g e g

e 10:00 23:00 Statfa any seasonal va'rlatlons for the provision of facilities for making

music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 10:00 | 23:00

Fri 10:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

provision of facilities for making music at different times to those listed

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat . .

10:00 | 23:00 New Years eve to 0:30am
Sun 10:00 | 23:00

Page 29




J

Provision of facilities for
dancing
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance note 2) Indoors L]

Being a public open space, we will -

want to have the flexibility to hold a2 | L
a range of community dance
events

Both X

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
providing

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
All genres of Dance

Tue 110:00 |23:00

Wed | 10:00 2300 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur | 10:00 |23:00

bri 10:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat  |10:00 |23:00 |mot
New Years eve to 0:30am

Sun 1 10:00 | 23:00

Page”é’,o



K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar
description to that falling
withiniorj
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Being a public open space, we will want to have
the flexibility to hold a range of community
learning opertunities.

Day Start Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | 10:00 |23:00 | guidance note2) Outdoors | []
Both X
Tue 10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To allow community lead activities
Wed | 10:00 | 23:00
Thur 10:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
) i entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j (please
read guidance note 4)
Fr110:00 |23:00
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
10:00 23:00 | provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within i or j at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
3 New Years eve to 0:30am
un
23:00

10:00

Page 31




L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors i
(please read guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2)
Butdoors 1'___l
Day $tart Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed or the provision of late night refreshme
(please read guidand
Thur
Fri hntend to use the premises for the
different times, to those listed in
read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page1 32




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the
Standard days and timings (Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises ]
(please read guidance note 6) o eh
e
premises u
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon 10:00 22:00 Ste'lte any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue 10:00 22:00 No Seasonal Variation
Wed 10:00 | 22:00
Thur 10:00 22:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri " .
10:00 22:00 Times only as listed
Sat 10:00 | 22:00
Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor

Name.

Simon Fisher

Address
C/O Devizes Town Council

St Johns Street
Devizes

Postcode

SN10 1BN

Personal Licence number (if known)

KK/PA0140

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Kennet District Council

Pagé 33




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE

O

I Qinta an anol yrayiatiane (nlanca saad ceridansa nata AN

Hours premicac ara
open t
Standar
(please
6)

Day

Mon Hillworth Park is a public park
therefore does not close

Tue

Wed

to the
. please

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page' 34



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Only events which are pre-booked will be permitted in the park

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Each event will be subject to its own risk assessment

¢) Public safety

Each event will be subject to its own risk assessment

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The Town Council will need to be satisfied that proper consideration is
given to the organisation of events before it permits them to go ahead.

e) The protection of children from harm

Pagt 35



The Town Council will not permit Adult Only entertainment in the Park

Please tick yes
® T have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
®  Thave enclosed two plans for the premises
® T have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where X
applicable
®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises supervisor, if <
applicable
®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application

®  Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected [

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

uly authorised agent (See guidance

Signature of applicant or ap
ate in what capacity.

note 11). If signing on behal

Signature
Date 6 May
Capacity Simon Fisher -- Deputy Town Clerk

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page1%6




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Simon Fisher

Devizes Town Council

Town Hall
St John’s

Post town Devizes

Post code SN10 1BN

Telephone number (if any) [ O13%6 722160

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a
tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve,.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people
to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity,
films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Pagé 37




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

l /MOU

[full name of prospective premisés superwsor]

[home address of prospective premises supetvisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises

supervisor in relation to the application for . -
D mcre B P Liceuce

by

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises ICeNCe  uimuirnvim e i e

! Hhll Wb tAlhe.

[name and address of premises fo which the application relaies]

Page 38



o @

LOTTERY FUNDED

Garages

Devizes
Town Council

—_——
L g

Hillworth House

Line of Historic

Ha-ha exposed f

Key

EAETNG
mH_ Kivtera by

N Exkrt ef et f manove.
I P
m_ Hén lobe anered
FACPOSED

@ [P

m ool nwoe

] wemtmna
] sewtruea o
3 e
L

E B plaring

[ awnscasmt st smioe
[ rumtwnpiy
D Vihatr et

[ Poutaime:

B tvorvoruzsn
H Dotred Tt misedy

E M ewster thy nsticy

I Ok vaidly wrszn ) o b et e
[ wensentmaimant

—]

=] e

(o] wem O]
7] wercmss 0\

i ol witatn e §.2m Mok s i i

[27] vk suconmtwnenrssin Q.

B “Yowar comectivt

[ et (T
[T tmmom-cstocsermery D..
Firews £qrsend tndnc s sl HLE St
H Pkt

B HolnWolhwr

[ e

B Pul Dol Comteret
H S Bieppr

£

l alilel

e [Dme:
1 P M i, 79N il sy
#uww:  FORTENDER
rllwl"lll'
AT A T e T e et
Tingam s

et Wb Dt e W0
s et e |

= ot Doviow Town Cowmdl

Profecz Hatwech M
Owltes.

e Landscape Master Plan

DaliOf/I0 ScaliNTS  Pagec Sy
DremsCi)  Chectas CI  'Je Mk 232 1190
= D e 100 e E




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6b

Licensing Act 2003 KK/PL0385
Premises Licence

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Wiltshire Council
Licensing East

Browfort
: P 2 Bath Road
Wiltshire Council DEVIZES
e Where overybody matiers WILTSHIRE
SN10 2AT

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hillworth Park

Queens Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5HR.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of a play

- an exhibition of a film

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music

- entertainment facilities for dancing

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing
- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

A. Performance of a play (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mew'rears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

B. Exhibition of films (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewv'ears Eve to 00:30 am [nest day]

E. Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewrears Eve to 00:30 am [nesxt day]

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewrears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

G. Performance of dance (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mew'rears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 13:29 ||I|"| ||| | "mﬂmmmlmﬂmmm | I" KK/PLO385/12479  Page 1 0f 8



Licensing Act 2003 KK/PL0385

Premises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm

Mew'ears Eve to 00:30 am [nest day]

I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewv'ears Eve to 00:30 am [nest day]

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewrears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewrears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)
New Years Eve 11:00pm 12:30am Next Day

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday - Sunday Midnight Midnight
Public Pak - Open to public at all times

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Devizes Town Council Town Hall, St John's Street, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1BN.
simonfisher@devizes-tc.gov.uk Telephone 01380 722160

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 13:29 ||I|"| ||| mmmﬁ"mmmu"" | I" KK/PLO385/12479  Page 2 of 8



Licensing Act 2003 KK/PL0385

Premises Licence

ANNEXES
AMMER T - AN IATORY CONDITIONS

Tacenee granted subjeed 1o the following Mandawry Conditions:-
Whoere a Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol

1. That no supply of alechol may be made under the Premises Licence:-

(ay At arime when there is no Designated Supervisor in respect of the Mremises Licence, or

(lap A atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor dees mol hold o Personal Licenee or histher Personal
Licence is suspended.

2. That cvery supply of alcohol under the Premises Licenee must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
Pursonal Tacenoe.

3. - {1y The responsible porson shall lake all reasonable sieps (0 ensure that slall oo relevanl premises di nol carry
DL, ArrAnES or participate i any irresponsgible promotions inrelation (o the premiscs,
(2¥ In this paragraph, an irresponsible promaotion means any one or more of the tollowing activities, or substantially
similar gclivilies, camicd on for Lthe purpose of encouraging the sale or supply ol aleehol T consumplion on Lhe
premizes ma manner which cardes a sigmiAcant sk ol leading or coutribuling o crume and disocder, prejudice Lo
public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children -
(h ganmes or olher aetivitics which requite or encowrsge, or are desigmed 10 Teguire or encoura:;
individuala to -
(1] drink o quantity of alcohol within a tune limit (other than to drink aleohol sold or supplied on the
premises belore the cessatiom ol the pemed i which the responsible person s authorised e sell or
supply aleohol), or
(11} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwisc)
(b provesiem ol wanlimilad or wnspest Ned quanatices ol aleohol Tree or fora Ted me discounilaed Gee o the
puldic or to a group defined by a particular characteristic {other than any promotion or discount available to
un individual in respect of wleohol Tor consumyppion al o lable meal, as delined in seelion 159 of the Aty
() provision ol free or disconnied aleohol or any other thing az a priee 1o coconrage o reward the purehase
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 honrs or less;
(ey provision of ree o discounted aleohal morelation w the sicwing on the promises ol o sporimg ovenl,
where thal provision 15 dependent on -
(i] the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(11} the ikehhogd ol amythmye oceumrng or Tl oegmmng:
(e} selling or supplving alenhol in association with promational pastars or fhyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premiscs which can reasonably considered to condone, cocourage or glunorisc anti-social behaviour or to
vofir 1 the elTects of drunkenmess moany Gavouwrable miamer,

4. - The respansible perzon shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of
unother (other than where that other person is mable W drink withoul sssistanes by reuson ol g disabilily).

5. - The responsible person ghall ensure thal [ree tap waler 13 provided on request Lo customers wheve il s
reasonably available.

6. - (1) The promses heenee holder or elub promses certifeate holder shall cnsure that an asge ven Reaton policy
applies to the premizes in relation to the sale ar supply ot aleohol.

(23 The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under I8 vears of age (or such
older wpre e may be spec Red 1n the puhey ) o produce on request, belore bemy sorved aleohol, wdenaReation
bearing their phatoeraph, date of birth and a hoelographic mark.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 13:29 ||I|"| ||| | "lﬁﬂﬁ}ﬁlﬂl“"""" | I" KK/PLO385/12479  Page 3 of 8



Licensing Act 2003 KK/PL0385

Premises Licence

7. - The responsible persom shall ensure thal -
(a) where any ol the [ollowing alecholic drinks 12 20ld o supplied for consamplion on the premises (other
than aleoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
clsed comtainer) 1035 available e custirners in the Tollowang mcasures -
(1) beer or cider: ¥ pint
(11} gin, rum, vodlka or whiskey: 23ml or 35ml; and
() sull wine moa glass: 125ml; and
(b} custouners are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Exhibkition of Films

LWhere o Premiscs Licenee aulhoriscs the exhibition of Ghms, the admisvion of children wder the age of 15 1o Glm
cxlibivions permillod uoder the 1erms of this Ticenee shall be cestricied 10 accovdance wilh any recomnmendal ions.
made:

By the British Board of Tilm Clagsi leation (BRI where the [T has been clagailied by that Board

By the Licensing Authority where no classitication certificate has been granted by the BBFC or. where the
Ligemsing Awlhorly has nonfed the eenee holder thial seetom 20 {3) (B) (74 (3) (b) Tor ¢lubs) ol he
Licensing Act 2000 applies to the film.

DNoor Supcryision

Where o Premises Licence ineludes a condilion thal al specilicd dmes one or more individoals muost be ul the
PICITHACS Loy carry oul 8 securily activily, those individuals wheo are present o anard againse:

i) Unuuthorised secess or oeeupalion (e.g. through doot superyvision);
1y} Oubyreaks of disarder: ar
c) Damage

must be leensed by he Securily Industry Authovily.
¥ou are required to notify the Licensing Authocity of any change in:

U} Mamie ol the premiises;

2} Alterations to premises:

Iy A chinge of Desipnated Premises Supervisor;

4} A Desionated Promisos Suparvidor nod holding a valid Personal Taeenee:

3) Loss ar thett of vour licence { a fee will be required to cover the cost of issuing a replacement):

G Amy changss (o 1he howrs or aelivitics ranled ynder this heenee may requite o Variation apphcation, Yowarg
advised 10 discuss with the Tacensing Authority:

Ty The holder of the premises licence must ensure that the licence or a certified copy i3 kept at the premises in the
cuslady o inder the comral of cither the hilder o the Heenes or a person who works gt the promises and has been
nominaced in writing by the licence holder for this purpose:

%3 The holder of the Premises Licence must ensure that the Swummary of the licence or a certified copy of that
Surmmiry, and i hadice speciBmg the position held at the premises by any person nominated Gor the piposes ol (7
ghowe are displayed prominently at the premises.

ANME=Z -CONDITIZ2NS CONSISTENT WITH THE OQFERATING SCHEDULE
1. Alleverls lo be pre-bocked. anc imdividual rizk gssessenls will ba eguirzd.

¢, Evarts thasirwobee 2malified Dve ar acaustiz mus ¢owill 2e lirnitec 22 1000 any ane caledas vear and sach evers

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 13:29 ||I|"| ||| ﬁrmmﬁ"mmmu"" | I" KK/PLO385/12479  Page 4 of 8




Licensing Act 2003 KK/PL0385

Premises Licence

will ol sl for mcr= b & hoor -,

GooAllevertsw | adaere 13 ths Mo 2e Managemeart alen below:

Hillw zrth Park, Moise Mandgarment Flan.

1. Slage greds I Leoaly slzces iososil ors 1, 2 o0 3 2s shows on e alleched apoard Taeing o e cenlre G
Tic pal

£, Zverk tativvalee armplified live or acoasic usicmost b ooo<ad at 23512 weeas proarto e event,

S0

Armatbrr of the 7 awen Counct 5135 w0 be or 5te daring svants

A0 The Tow Coancil will escrz hal dor ng eyvenls wiooamp led —usic sourd levels ools de ol he park will bs
moaitoned choafrecuzrt 2osis.

n Th= —ontodirgwil trke plase A~ or 1ea 7 sslector of reare=t re=idantiz| (noiss =eqsitive) premizas
zraunc e pak.

¢ Saould he nroniloing Ind hal he sourd level is excessive v load Hen aclion will be lakzn loeducs
“ae olime of re o rect the =o0nd

C o Ihz results o7 mdntorag anc re~edial achos will be recosdaec “Cor eviderce I- cass o plaats are
rmade at 3 latar dasz

R Merray residents will adv sa inadvarcs o feeants

o Anatize wi be postedtiouchtte door o” al properties wh zh boarce- e pak 25 wi a5 Ticse
whech e immedialely dcjaserlag shown o par,
Thzsz 10liczs wi be disruptec Eetwzon 7 ard © £ days before the overt
_ack rafice will qree infiarmat an tie date ard tirne ot an evertits netore and coqtact desal = ot otk
T wrcaniser and the Towr Counzil's duty - ember of =taff.

(]

~

F Taradure the keihnod of complaints foam neseoy residents segerdicg oo mmusic tha Towr Cornel will
cive Jue cons deratian ta the "allew ne matters wash poann 9c events:

Tha bype ol evanl, day of Feowesk znd lime o day.

=asition and oricrmadon of Ztoge chd o prieat,

Tha acrer aof any Fropl fication equip—ens

WheTer e arnp ification equipment iz approprizte “or the tpz of evert

[T v M I

ANME 3 - CONOITI2MNS ATTACHED AFTZR AHEAR NG BV THE L CENSING AUTHORITT
Yo, doplicebla,
ANNEX 4 - PLANS

Antached scparatchy.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 13:29 ||I|"| ||| | "mﬂmmmlmmu""" | I" KK/PLO385/12479  Page 5 0f 8



Licensing Act 2003 KK/PL0385

Premises Licence

Public Protection Officer

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 13:29 ||I|"| ||| mﬁﬂmﬁ"mmmu"" | I" KK/PLO385/12479  Page 6 of 8



Licensing. Act 2003 : K K/PL0385
Premises Licence Summary

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Wiltshire Council
Licensing East
Browfort

Bath Road

Wiltshire Council DEVIZES

= Where cverybody matiers WILTSHIRE
] SN10 2AT

Premises Detalils

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hillworth Park

Queens Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5HR.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of a play

- an exhibition of a film

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music

- entertainment facilities for dancing

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing
- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

A. Performance of a play (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mew'rears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

B. Exhibition of films (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewv'ears Eve to 00:30 am [nest day]

E. Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewrears Eve to 00:30 am [nesxt day]

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewrears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

G. Performance of dance (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mew'rears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 13:29 ||I|"| ||| | "mﬂmmmlmmu""" | I" KK/PLO385/12479  Page 7 of 8



Licensing Act 2003 KK/PL0385

Premises Licence Summary

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mew'ears Eve to 00:30 am [nest day]

I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewv'ears Eve to 00:30 am [nest day]

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewrears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday - Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Mewrears Eve to 00:30 am [next day]

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)
New Years Eve 11:00pm 12:30am Next Day

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday - Sunday Midnight Midnight
Public: Park - Open to public at all times

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- 0 ]

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Devizes Town Council Town Hall, St John's Street, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1BN.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

| REGISTERED NUMSER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMFLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE AFPLCABLD |

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Public Protection Officer

Printed by LalPac on 24 Oct 2012 at 13:29 ||I|"| ||| mﬁﬂmﬁ"mmmu"" | I" KK/PLO385/12479  Page 8 of 8



Wiltshire Council

~——————=_ Where everybody matters

Appendix 1b - Location of Licensed Premises

Date: 13 Jun 2016

Centre Coordinate: 400,434 160,989

o+ ABp 1

k T el
HILLWEORTHIRG

—
W A L
;
LS
1

Crown copyright a

. - — -

Y DEVIZES

< Sstation \:t -"'.__ ‘v’_.,... - LS r\ll‘\-/_t-.F
- >\’_ -h\-'__'“"hq. w

N
Redt ;g\‘:&

o~ //’-’_Ff::c)— E

A N
¥ y :

i 3

A

o N 2 d

- =

—

nd database rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 100049050. Copyright Getmapping PLC. Wiltshire Council Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk

ﬁﬁi—lﬁv:'l::vr:tﬁ Uﬁge Sllea’t.:.ql'
IIl\lll ll IIII Q‘Qn
I|' I l‘}\ \ I‘, \

! LR - ‘b
.I'xl ) QQ-\\ N\ Burialy, Y "
= - - \

|1 Hillworth F‘aw 3!

5
/ Jhe' Cawns -
y | A0 |
u“‘i

4

b
n Haw /

— oot e e acn -

09 Wal| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6d

RECEIVED
1 3 MAY 2016
PUBLIC PROTECTION
45 Downlands Road
Devizes
Wiltshire
SN10 5EF

19th May 2016

Wiltshire Council Licensing Section
Monkton Park

Chippenham

SN15 1ER

Dear Sirs,
Hillworth Park, Devizes

I refer to the application by Devizes Town Council to vary the existing licence for the
Park building to enable alcohol to be served from 10.00 to 22.00 every day of the
week.

Please note that there is no address for Wiltshire Council on the site notice. | got
the above address from Simon Fisher at the Town Hall.

Mr Fisher explained that the Town Council's intention is for alcohol to be served
only during organised events in accordance with the Public Entertainment Licence.
As a regular attender of such events | would have no objection to this.

| would however object to the general sale of alcohol from the Park during the very
extensive hours applied for. This could generate anti-social behaviour in a space
that has been outandingly designed over the past few years for use by everybody,
including children and families.

Cannot the licence be varied only to allow the consumption of alcohol during the
events mentioned and perhaps 30 minutes after they finish ?

Yours faithfully,

Nigel Britton.

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6e

Appendix 3 — Additional wording agreed by Applicant.

Dear Jemma

| have read through and in principle have no objection with the request; | have made small changes
which | hope will be ok.

Regards
Simon

From: Price, Jemma

Sent: 31 May 2016 13:06

To: Simon Fisher

Subject: FW: Hillworth Park, Devizes.
Importance: High

Dear Simon,

Please see below the wording that the Police Licensing have agreed in relation to your application.
Please can you read through and let me know if you are happy to amend your application to include
this wording or just some of it or none at all.

e An event risk assessment will be completed prior to each event and the need for the use of
plastic/polycarbonate glasses will be assessed.

e A Challenge 25 policy will be implemented; a recognised proof of age, which includes a
photograph, is to be required for any person who appears to be under the age of 25 and
who wishes to purchase or consume alcohol purchased from the premises. Notices will be
prominently displayed.

o Arecord of refusals and incidents shall be kept in a bound log book, identifying the member
of staff who refused the sale and/or dealt with the incident. It shall be kept up to date, on
the premises, and made available to officers of any of the responsible authorities upon
request.

e Staff shall be fully trained in their responsibilities in relation to the Licensing Act 2003, staff
shall receive refresher training on the relevant subjects at no greater than six month
intervals. Records of this training shall be kept on the premises and shall be made available
to officers of any of the responsible authorities upon request.

Kind Regards
Jemma

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Application Form
	6b Appendix 1a - Current Premises Licence
	6c Appendix 1b - Plan of other Licensed Premises
	6d Appendix 2 - Relevant Representation
	6e Appendix 3 - Additional wording agreed by Applicant



